
From: Harrisons Tree Service  
Sent: 24 June 2021 11:24 
To:  
Subject: 2021/3169/T - Re: 31F Hampstead Lane, N6 4RT 

 

Just to confirm works to be done are as follows:  

 

1 x Elder approximately 2.50m. Reduce crown by approximately 25%. Thin crown density by 

20%. Martin advised the Elder is borderline between a shrub and a tree and is exempt from 

conservation area legislation. 

1 x (Dead) Forsythia: Remove. 

 

The photo shows the Forsythia in the front and the Elder behind it. 

 

Many thanks 

Rita 

 

 


